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TN HR Green, Inc.
J PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA 50301-8213
1-800-728-7805
HRGreen

11011 Richmond Ava, Suite 200
Houston, TX 77042

Fort Bend County, TX January 30, 2017

s B
301 Jackson ’
Richmond, TX 77469
Project 85140001 Fort Bend Co - Sugar Land-Howell Rd
Purchase Order No. 122562
Includes Amendment No. 1, 2, 3
Professional Services Through Janvary 27,2017
Phase B Phase 2 - Final Design
Fee
Total Fee 239,118.00
Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 239,118.00
Previous Fee Billing 223,818.00
Current Fee Biiling 15,300.00
Total Fee 15,300.00
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 15,300.00 223,818.00 239,118.00
Limit 239,118.00
Total this Phase $15,300.00
Total this Invoice $15,300.00

%

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Harris, Britten

From: Peterson, Jillian

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Harris, Britten

Subject: FW: 13211 Sugar Land-Howell Invoice 017 - 109690
Attachments: 13211 Sugar Land-Howell 017 - 109690.pdf

2/28

Jillian Peterson

Special Projects Coordinator

Fort Bend County Engineering

W. 281-633-7507
Jillian.Peterson@FortBend CountyTx.gov

ENGINEERING HAS MOVED TO 301 JACKSON STREET RICHMOND, TX 77469.

From: Don Durgin [mailto:Don.Durgin@klotz.com]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Peterson, lJillian

Subject: 13211 Sugar Land-Howell Invoice 017 - 109690

Jillian,
| have reviewed the attached invoice and recommend approval. Please process for payment.

This invoice includes an additional $15,300 for amendment 3, which was approved by Commissioners Court on January
24™ The work had already been completed and the plans submitted.

Thanks.

Donald M. Durgin, P.E.

Practice Manager - RPS Klotz Associates
1160 Dairy Ashford, Suite 500

Houston, Texas, 77079

Tel: 281 589 7257

Mobile: 713 269 3913

Email:  Don.Durgin@klotz.com

WWW! rpsgroup.com | klotz.com




